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ooo1a16 Ruth Nettles 

From: Kelly, Tamela D [Tamela.Kelly@CenturyLink.com] 

Sent: Friday, November 06, 2009 4:57 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state,fl.us 

cc: Masterton, Susan S 

Subject: 

Attachments: 000121 B-TP. CenturyLink's RCA Rpt. October 2009.pdf 

--."I-- ---- 

000121B-TP, CenturyLink's RCA Rpt - October 2009 

Filed on Behalf of: Susan 5. Masterton 
Senior Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. dba CenturyLink 
31 5 5. Monroe Street, Suite 500 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com 

Docket No. 0001 21 B-TP 

Title of filing: CenturyLink's RCA Rpt. - October 2009 

Filed on behalf o f  Embarq Florida, Inc. dba CenturyLink 

Number Pages: 6 pages 

Description: CenturyLink's Root Cause Analysis (RCA) Rpt - October 2009 

Tamela Kelly 
Regulatory/Government Affairs Specialist 
CenturyLink 
Voice: 850.599.1029 I Fax: 850.224.0794 I Ernail:-tamela kelly@centurylink coin 

1 1/6/2009 



Century Link 
Susan S. Masterton 
Senior Counsel - LegallRegulatory Law 
Southern & Mid-Atlanbc Regiom 

FLTLHZOW 1-500 
315 S Calhoun Street. Suite 500 
Tallahassee. FL 32307.1872 
Tel: 850.599 1560 

November 6,2009 

Ms. Ann Cole 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, F’L 32399-0850 

RE: Docket No. 00012lB-TP 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Ernbarq Florida, Inc. dba CenturyLink, attached is 
CenturyLink’s October 2009 Root Cause Analysis (RCA) report as required by Order 
Number PSC-03-0176-CO-TP in Docket 000121B-TP. This order required that any faUure 
in three consecutive months to meet any performance for a given level of disaggregation 
shall require a RCA by CenturyLink, which shaU then be published on a monthly basis. 
This report i5 for results for the period of June 2009 through August 2009 a5 published in 
the July, August and September reports. 

Copies have been served to the parties shown on the attached Certificate of Service. 

Siocerely, 

Susan S .  Masterton 

Enclosures 

cc: David&& 
Jerry Hallenstein 
Lisa Harvey 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been 
furnished by electronic mail to ail known parties of record this 6th day of 
November, 2009. 

Adam Teitzman 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd 
Tallahassee, IX 32399-0850 
ateitanan@,psc ctate.fl us 

Florida Cable Tctccommunications 
Assoc., Inc. 
David A. Konuch 
246 E. 6th Avenue, Suite 100 
Tallahassee, FL 32303 
dkonuch@fcta.com 

Pennington Law Firm 
Peter Dunbar 
P.O. Box 10095 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
pete(~,uennmaToniawfirm.com 

Time Warner Telecom of Florida, L.P. 
Ms. Carolyn Ridley 
Time Warner Telecom 
233 Bramerton Court 
Franklin, TN 37069-4002 
carolvn.ridlcviutwtelecoln corn 

AT&T FLorida/TCG South Florida, 
Inc. 
E. Edenfieldm. Hatch 
d o  Mr Gregory Foilensbee 
I50 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1561 
~~e.fOll€-nsbcc@;dtt .corn 

Covad Communications Company 
Ms. Lael Atkinson 
7000 N o N  MoPac Expressway, Floor 2 
Austin, TX 78731-3045 
latkinson@covad.com 

Susan S. Masterton 



CenturyLink 

October 2009 Root Cause Analysis Report (reflects August 2009 data, published September 2009) 
Florida Public Service Commission 

. .. . . . . .~ . . .. ~" 

'Measure 7: Average Completed lntervai 
Submeasure07.02.02 : Business POTS - No Field Work 

Deserfptiou of Issue Start Projeeted Estimated End Improvement Plan 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

The increase in porting orders and the way in which 
they are closed nul (CLEC has 10 days after DD) is 
causing non-compliancc. 

2Q2008 Ongoing This issue is being investigated to see if it is a CIXC training issuc 
or a systerdanalysl problem which can be corrected with mining. 
Once this is determined proper coume of action will be taken. 
Einbarq will continue to monitor this measure to ensure parity is 
maintained. 

Start Projected Estimated End 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

242009 NtA 15% Ongoing 

I 
- __ -.-.__I__ ~ ~- 

Measure 11: Percent of Due Dates Missed 
Submeasure 11.02.01 : Business POTS - FZeId Work 

Description of Issue Improvement Plan 

Management is working to address provisioning and exhaustion 
issues to altow for timelier processing of orders. They also adjust 
technician placement, working hours and dispatching in an effort to 
adjust technician availability to accommodate workload. 

pc; Lp; ',T ";!-'I.'? b; - c p,- [ 

due io irchnicim workluatl, 6 or 279; uere delayed due 
to facilities, 4 or I X %  wcrc dclayed duc io onicr errors. 
2 or 9% were customer callcd and requested a different 
daic prior IO the appoimcd due h i e .  I or 5% were 
delaycd due in K'NICC pro\'izioning. and I or 5% wcrc 
niissrd due i \ i  :I absteni issue 



~~ _I_ . . ~ ~ _ _  __ 
Measure 11: Percent of Due Dates Missed 
Submeasure 11.11.01: IJNE Loups Non-Desipned Fie 

Des~r ip t I~ i i  of Issue 

.-"I . . . . .. . ,_____ . -. ~ ~. 
Measure 17A: Percentage of Troubles within 5 days for New Orders 
Submeasure 17A.01: Residential POTS 

Description of Issue I Start I Projected [Estimatedl End I Improvement Plan 

Of tlie 21 orders followed by trouble, 9 or 43% were 
due to defectivddeteriarated facilities, 4 or 19% were 
due to missing components and 4 or 19% were due to 
Embarq employee errors, I or 5% was due to invalid 
Iranslations, and 1 or 5% was due to a issue with the 
jumper. 

Of the 1 1 orders non-complaint. 6 or 55% were delayed 
in serwce provisioning, 3 or 27% was not dispatched 
until after the due date, and 2 or 18% had an assignment ;I change 

Date 
Ongoing 

Improvement Plan Mimatedl End I 

Legdcy Embarq is meeting with contractors on +I weekly basis to 
ensure proper procedures are followed. We continue to emphasize 
conipletion testing on service orden and are replacing outside plant 
cables that contrihute to trouble tickets. Legacy Embarqs account 
management and analysis team are working witli affkcted CLEC's 
to improve understanding and communication of repair issues. 

Impact I Date I 
1 I% f Ongoing [Management is working to address provisioning and exhaustion 

Description of Issue 

Of the 29 orders non-complaint by >20 minutes, 10 or 
34% were delayed because the /ACTC fid was not 
added or added after the notification limit expired, eight 
or 28% were missing the /CIRAS COMP fid and four or 
14% were closed off the PDSO report in IRES. 

I issues to allow ftir timelier processing of orders. Dispatching 
centers continue efforts to balance workload with resources to 

Stnrt Projected Estimated End Improvement Plan 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

2Q2009 NIA N/A Ongoing Management has been notified of the various missing or late lids 
and plan oil coaching the appropriate team members. 

ensure orders arc completed in a timely manner. In addition, 
assignmeiit is working to improve accuracy of initial assignments. 

Impact 
4% 

2 



Cent urylink 

Description of Issue 

3f the 24 non-compliant ordeza by 24 houm or more 16 
x 67% were delayed because of missing closing dates 
in IRES, three or 13% were due to order erron. 

Start Projected EsUmated End Improvement Plan 
Date Improvement Impact Date 

242007 NIA NIA Ongokg The issue with closing dates not being rcceived from ARC into 
IRES is being addressed by IT. Management revponsiblc for 
clearing crrors is coaching associates on error resolution process. 
The NEAC has been notified of the importance of correcting errors I a8 soon as they happen rather than correcting them all at once bcforl 

End 
Date 

Ongoing 

~~~ ~. ~. 
[Measure 19: Customer Trouble Rfport Rate 

Improvement Plan 

All defeclive!daniaged equipment issues have been rectified with 
replacement equipment. All Enibarq issues were repaired or 
replnced. 

Submeasure 19.143: UNE DWISDN PRI 
Description of Issue 

57 trouble repons 

22 - lightning caused 
8 defative HDSL cards 
7 defective HRU cards 
6 tech error - disconnected power 
5 defective cable pairs 
2 third party eabie cuts 
1 defcctive jack 
1 defective NID 
1 defective NIU 
I defective rectifiet 
1 defective cable section 
1 broken jumper 
1 damaged cable pair -~ buried drop 

- 
Start 
Date 

242009 
__. 

- 

Projected 
mprovcmen 

- 
:sthnatec 
Impact - 

__ 
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CenturyLink 

. ~~ ... ". . . .. ... .. ~ . .. .. ... . .. .. ...... .... I ..... .... ~ 

28 trouble reports 

6 lightning caused 
5 defective cable pairs 
2 defective HUSL cards 
2 defective cable splice 
1 not attenuated prperly at install 
i hroken jumper 
t defective c o 5 1 ~ t o r  at ems  box 
I dcfcctive HRU card 
I defective rectifier 
I defective slot in housing 
I disconnect in error 
1 insect damage to housing 
1 test point wiring reversed at imtall 
I third pany cable cut 

3 coded incorrectly to EMBARQ miss 
miss for no grounding and 1 for no trouble found 

2 sib customer 

Start 
Date 

lqzoos 

Projected Mimated End Improvement Plan 
Impact Date 

Ongoing All outages restored. all defectiveidamaged equipment isvucs have 
been rectified with replacement equipment. Storms in area caused 
excessive lightning damage. 

3 tickets were coded in~orrectly to EMBARQ error These will be 
recoded properly to reflect customer p u n d i n g  issue and an "no 
tmuble found 

4 


